Torres, RobertoJ

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Roberto-

Sprecher, Angela Epolito [asprecher@honigman.com]
Thursday, January 13, 2011 1:53 PM

Torres, RobertoJ

RE: Appendix F form Name Change

Nampa NRC Appendix F for Name Change(8672128_1).PDF

Per your directions, | am attaching the completed Appendix F form.

As | mentioned during our telephone conversation, effective November 17, 2010, Mercy Medical Center, Nampa changed
its legal business name to Saint Alphonsus Medical Center — Nampa, inc. The facility operates an acute care hospital

in Idaho.

Please note that this is a change to the facility’s legal business name only and no other changes to the facility’s operation,
personnel, organization, tax-identification number, location or ownership have occurred or are expected o occur as a

result of this name change.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you very much
for your help in processing this change.

Angela

HONIGMAN

Angela Epolito Sprecher
Associate

Honigman Miller Schwartz and Cohn LLP

Attorneys and Counselors
660 Woodward Avenue
2290 First National Building
Detroit, MI 48226-3506

Telephone Number: (313) 465-7540

Fax Number: (313) 465-7541

asprecher@honigman.com
www.honigman.com

From: Torres, Roberto] [mailto:Robertol. Torres@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 4:43 PM

To: Sprecher, Angela Epolito

Subject: Appendix F form

Please confirm receipt of this email. Thank you.

Roberto J. Torres
Senior Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region IV
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety


mailto:mailto:RobertoJ.Torres@nrc.gov
mailto:asprecher@honigman.com

612 East Lamar Boulevard, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 76011-4125
Telephone 817-860-8189

Facsimile 817-860-8263
robertoj.torres@nrc.gov
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue
Service, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i)
avoiding tax-related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any transaction
or matter addressed in this communication.
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Confidential: This electronic message and all contents contain information from the law firm of Honigman
Miller Schwartz and Cohn LLP which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure.
The information is intended to be for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copy,
distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in

error, please notify us immediately (313.465.7000) and destroy the original message and all copies.
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mailto:robertoj.torres@nrc.gov

‘Change of Control and/or Change of Ownership
(includes Change of Name)

- 10 CFR 30.34(b) states that “no license Issued or granted pursuant fo the regulations...nor any
right under & license shall be transferred, assigned or In any manner disposed of, sfther
voluntarily or involuntarl lly, directly or indirectly, through transfer of-control of any license to any

-person, unless the Commission shall...find that the transfer Is In accordance with the provisions
of the Act and shall.give its consent in writing. Although not specifically addressed by
10 CFR 30,34, licensees undergoing a name change may also be affected by this regulation.

Control over licensed activities can be construed as the authority to dectde when and howa
Bcense (lcensed material and/or activities) will be used. A change of ownership may be an
example of a change of control. The central issue is whether the authority over the license has
changed. In all cases, determining whether a change of control has taken place or whether a

- change is-in name only is the Commission's responsibility.

.- Licensees'must notily the Commission when they are undergoing a possible change of control
- and/or a change of name.  While this notification Is not required within a certain time frame,

NRC neads agequate time to review the submittal to ensure that the transfer is in accordance
- with'the regulations.

. In order to process your request fora change of controllownership and/or a name change,
the information on the following pages is required, Our fax number Is (817) 860-8263 or
(817) 860-8188, If you have any questions regarding our discussion or this fax, please contact
me. When responding to this fax, please include the license, docket, and mall control numbers,
’ locatad at the top of this paga as well ag ma fol lowmg pages. Thank you _




lnfo rmation Required for Change of Control and/or Change of 0wnershlp
(to include a name change)
Source: NUREG-1558, Volume 15

Please provide the following information concerning changes of control (transferor
and/or transferee, as appropriate). If any [tems are not applicable, so state.

1

Provide & complate description of the transaction (l.e., transfer 6f stocks or asssts, or

_merger). Indicate whether the name has changed and include the new name. Includs the
" name and telephons number of a licensee contact who NRC may contact if more

informatlon is needed

A, Descnpﬁon of the transaction; Name change only. °

There has been no transfer of stocks or assets and no merger occurred, This is only & change to the legal business
nsme

B. [ ] Noname change

" [X] New name of licensed organization: Saint Alphonsus Medical Canter-Nampa, Inc.

C [ X} No change in contact

[ 1 Newcontach

[ ] New telephone number;

Describe any changes In personnel or duties that relate to the licensed program. 1nclude

-training-and axperienoe for new personnel.

A 2,(1 No changes in parsonns! having control over licensed activities.

[ ] Changes is personnel having control over licensed activitles (e.g. officers of a
_corporation):

B. [ Nochanges in personnel named in the license.

[ ] Changes In personnel named In the license (e.g. RSO,' AUs) - include training,
_ experience and responsibilities: '

Describe, in detail, any changes In the organization, location, faciiities, equipment ot
procadures that re!ate to the licensed program. No changss.

[ ] Orgenlzation: o - [ ] Equipment:

[ ] Location: 11 Procedures:

[ ] Facllity: [ X Not applicable



2a

4, Describe the status of the surveillance progam (l.e., surveys, wipe tests, quality control) at
the present time and the expected status at the tfme that contro! Is to be transferred,

A. Description of the status of all survelllance program:
' SEE ADDENDUM,

- B. Surveillance ltems & Records: callbrations, leak tests, surveys, Inventories, and
accountability requirements will be current at the time of transler

[X] Yes [ } No (explain)

5, Confirm that all records concerning the safe and effective decommissioning of the facifity
- will be transferred to the transferee or to NRC, as appropriats. Thess records Include
- documentation of surveys of amblent radiation levels and fixed and/or removable

contamination, Inciuding methods and sensitivity.

‘Records transferred to: ‘
1 1 New licensee { ] NRC for license termination { X]Not applicahle

6. Confirm that the transferee will abide by all c»cﬁstraints, conditions, requirements and
cormmitments of the transferor or that the transferes will submit a compléte descripiion of

the proposed Heensed program.

will abide by all constraints, conditions,

- i (tranaferee company) :

raquirements ‘and commitments of :

. (transfarcr company)
Signature/Tila Signatura/Titie
Transioree Officlal N Yransferor Officlal

. data A “dats

- QR N
" [ ] Description of proposed licensed program from transferee attached (with signature)

OR

"[X ] Not applicable (name change only}

&W\ - »‘/Zq/r/
WNQW - Signature Dat_e’ K

B, Lannie Checketts, CFQ
Caﬂifying Oftleer - Typed name and titls




ADDENDUM

The current status of the surveillance program is as follows: the hospital does wipe tests weekly
in areas that may receive any amount of contamination (i.e. the injection area or treadmill). Staff
tests the dose calibrator at the beginning of each day that isotope is used. They then survey the
room and any areas where contamination could be at the end of each working day. The hospital
also does quarterly linearity testing on the dose calibrator, in addition to checking thirty (30)

- random charts for correct isotope administration and meeting quarterly with the isotope
committee to discuss any issues, The hospital further reviews dosimetry badge reports and sends
a letter to anyone over the recommended limit of 125 mR per month, There has been no change
in the surveillance program as a result of the name change. No violations were identified in the
most recent NRC inspection findings.
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This is fo acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated DATE
/~A3-20// andtoinform you that the initial processing,
which includes an administrative review, has been performed.

There were no administrative omissions. Your application will be assigned to a technical
reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify other omissions or require
additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card:

The action you requested is normally processed within 20 days.

[:] A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved,

Your action has been assianed Mail Control Number X 77‘«72 S A
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this maii control number,
You may call me at 817-850-8103.

Sincerely,

Crtlees fpersalon

NRC FORM 532 (RIV) Licensing Assistant
{10-2008) . .



BETWEEN: [ FOR ARPB USE ]
INFORMATION FROM LTS

Accounts Receivable/Payable
and Program Code: 02240

Status Code: Pending Amendment
Fee Category: 7C

Exp. Date:

Fee Comments:

Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N

Regional Licensing Branches

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal

A. REGION

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED
Applicant/Licensee: ST. ALPHONSUS REG., MEDICAL CENTER

Received Date: 01/14/2011
Docket Number: 3032263
Mail Control Number: 574252
License Number: 11-27306-01
Action Type: Amendment
2. FEE ATTACHED ,
Amount:
Check No.;
3. COMMENTS

Signed: WW

Date: "'/L/ /Nl

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered  / / )

1. Fee Category and Amount:

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for:

Amendment:

Renewal:

License:

3. OTHER

Signed:

Date:




